
Word Order 
 
Declarative Sentences 
When building basic sentences in German, this little song (Sung to the tune of Amazing Grace) 
can help: 
 
Did you know that the verb must always be 
Right in the second spot? 
In a question without a question­word 
Is the only time it’s not. 
 
 
 
 
Typically, we start a sentence with a ​subject​­​verb​ pair. 

Ich​ ​gehe ​am Montag zur Schule. 
 

However, it is very common to start with the ​time element​ instead.  The verb, however, must still 
be in the second spot.   

Am Montag​ ​gehe ​ich​ zur Schule. 
 
 
Bob und Julia​ ​schwimmen ​heute​. 
Heute ​schwimmen ​Bob und Julia​. 
 
Ich​ ​muss ​nach der Schule​ die Hausaufgaben machen. 
Nach der Schule​ ​muss ​ich​ die Hausaufgaben machen. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Questions 
Just like in English (What are you doing?), we often begin German questions with a 
question­word. 
wer­wo­wohin­woher­wann­wie­warum­was 
In these sentences, the ​question­word​ comes, first, followed by the ​verb ​in the second place 
and then the ​subject​. 
 
Was ​machst ​du ​nach der Schule​? 
Wie ​heißt ​dein Freund​? 
Woher ​kommt ​ihr​? 
Warum ​gehst ​du ​so schnell? 
Wo ​ist ​mein Handy​? 
 
 
 
 
Also like in English (Can you come over?), we can ask questions without question words. 
 
In these questions, since we’ve done away with the question­word, the verb starts us off! 
 
Machst ​du ​Hausaufgaben ​nach der Schule​? 
Heißt ​dein Freund​ Tobias? 
Kommt ​ihr ​aus Bremen? 
Gehst ​du ​so schnell zur Schule? 
Ist ​mein Handy​ bei dir? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Time, Manner, Place 
Once you start including more elements in your sentences, remember TMP to align them 
correctly. 
time ​­ ​manner ​­​ place 
 
Ich gehe ​nach der Schule​ ​mit dem Bus​ ​nach Hause​.  I am going after school with the bus home. 
 
 
If you choose to start the sentence with one of these elements to add emphasis, just keep the 
others in order. 
 
Nach der Schule​ gehe ich ​mit dem Bus​ ​nach Hause​. After school I am going with the bus home. 
Mit dem Bus​ gehe ich ​nach der Schule​ ​nach Hause​. With the bus I am going after school home. 
Nach Hause​ gehe ich ​nach der Schule ​mit dem Bus​. Home I am going after school with the bus. 
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